———————— Original-Nachricht --------
Betreff:RE: Request for information regarding payments to Elsevier, Springer and Wiley
Datum:Tue, 29 Jul 2014 10:02:06 +0000
Von:giuseppe.origgi@usi.ch <giuseppe.origgi@usi.ch>
An:'Christian Gutknecht' <christian.gutknecht@bluewin.ch>

Buongiorno.

Here attached a brief and schematic answer to your question.
| hope it is useful for your work.

Kind regards,

Giuseppe Origgi

From: Christian Gutknecht [mailto:christian.gutknecht@bluewin.ch]

Sent: venerdi, 25. luglio 2014 14:37

To: Origgi Giuseppe

Subject: Re: Request for information regarding payments to Elsevier, Springer and Wiley

Dear Mr. Origgi
Thanks for your answer. Please find my original request from 23 June 2014 attached.
Best regards

Christian Gutknecht

Am 25.07.14 14:33, schrieb giuseppe.origgi@usi.ch:

Buongiorno.

I reply to your message very late, but I'm back in the office only this week, after about three months of absence.
I'm sorry, but I cannot find trace of the request to which you refer.

If you believe appropriate, you can send it back, with a note of explanation.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Giuseppe Origgi

Dott. Giuseppe Origgi

Biblioteca Universitaria di Lugano

Via Giuseppe Buffi 13

CH-6900 Lugano

+41 (0)58 666 4501 - fax +41 (0)58 666 4509
mailto:giuseppe.origgi@usi.ch
www.bul.sbu.usi.ch

From: Christian Gutknecht [mailto:christian.gutknecht@bluewin.ch]

Sent: sabato, 12. luglio 2014 14:01

To: Origgi Giuseppe

Subject: Re: Request for information regarding payments to Elsevier, Springer and Wiley

Dear Mr. Origgi
I hope you have got my former email, where I asked you about the prices your library pays to the big publishers?
Best regards

Christian Gutknecht



